



STRATFORD UPON AVON & DISTRICT AIRGUN LEAGUE

Draft Minutes of the Delegates Meeting held on Tuesday 3rd December
at Binton Social Club 8.00pm

Present: W Cemis, N Williams, A & J Smith, J Langford, S Hodges, P Clingan
Apologies: A Clarke, R Groom, A Brookes, J Wilby

Minutes of Last Meeting (Nov) agreed as accurate record. Matters Arising: none.

Treasurer's Report (S Hodges)

Bank Balance - £2692.13

Cash - £ 53.00

Registrations & Subs: £15 Subs received from Alison Blyth/Macmillan for the 2025 season

Expenses: NSRA Class B Affiliation renewal has been paid in advance at discount rate of £262.00

NSRA new insurance document will be available for download in January 2025.

Registrations Subs: Online Membership form has been update to 2025. Andy S only needs to change the date on the website.
Team members are encouraged to register.

Chairman's/Match Secretary's Report (W Cemis)

- a) Report on Avon Challenge Inter-league on 7th November. Snitterfield was a good venue, sufficient time allowed. Thanks to all who were available on the night. Good victory.
- b) Thompson Cup draw postponed as semi finals are in May 2025.
- c) Pairs Cup on 5th December, arrangements 10-12 teams, 3 targets will be set up at Snitterfield
- d) LDC 10m Challenge on 12th December at Snitterfield.
 - SH created simple rules, agreed with Richard G & Paul C. All printed and ready to go. 2 Cards will be shot
 - 10 Pellets at each card, 2 shots at each diagram (target)
 - Simple Rules:- Time allowance – 1 minute per shot, 10mins per card. 20 pellets, max score 200 & if 3 shots in the same diagram, highest scoring shot will be discounted.
 - NSRA Air 3/89-18 Targets will be used, supplied by Scouts, so please could we make a donation to them covered within costs. Steve to bring 2 x tins flat pellets. Rifles to be pre-sighted to 10m before competition starts. Steve will also supply 4/5 rifles already set to 10m.
 - Paul volunteered to do scoring.
- e) Christmas Shoot on 19th December at Wilmcote - need rifles, competition prizes & raffle tickets. Please bring food donations - crisps, mince pies etc. Also, please donate raffle prizes. Jeff offered to donate a bottle of whisky. Need to buy 1 bottle as competition prizes - this was agreed by delegates. Raffle tickets to be purchased by Jo. Andy to contact Neil about supplying guns at 7.30pm. If this arrangement fails, need contingency rifles.
- f) League all finished, except for outstanding rescheduled match Binton B v MEB from 31st October. Ideally to shoot early in new year, say Thursday 2nd January. Steve to contact MEB to fix date. Congratulations to Snitterfield A as League winners, Binton A 2nd as stands, depending on result of rescheduled match.

Safety & Safeguarding (RG) - had mentioned to Nick about safety at Binton from left handed shooters, possibly screen.

LDC Review/Update (RG) - nothing to report

Social Media (AC) - no report

AOB

- Spotting Scope has been donated by David Lake. Its first outing could be used on Thursday night.
- PC: rifle power test report for Kev & Will Dillon's gun had been tested at the Interleague match.
- WC requested LDC to have conversations with teams about competition attendance/support. NW suggested a survey could be done to see how to encourage more attendance. (Last year, Blind Pairs & Paper Target were classed to encourage more interest.)

Meeting closed at 20.36pm

Next meeting: Tuesday 7th January 2025

Jo Langford